

MINUTES OF CONON BRIDGE COMMUNITY COUCIL MEETING
HELD ONLINE VIA TEAMS ON THURSDAY 17 JUNE 2021 AT 19:30

PRESENT

Fiona MacKintosh (FM), Hazel Bushell (HB), Alistair Mackintosh (AM), Janet Winchester (JW), John Bruce (JB), Cllrs Angela MacLean (AMaL) and Margret Patterson (MP), minute secretary Erica Harrap

APOLOGIES

Val Wilkinson, Cllrs Alister MacKinnon (AMK), Graham MacKenzie (GMack), PC John MacLennan

POLICE REPORT

No police presence.

TREASURER'S REPORT

There are sufficient funds for the ongoing projects. The Christmas lights fund is to be put towards the defib installation.

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING (12-05-21)

The minutes of the meeting were proposed by JW and seconded by HB.

MATTERS ARISING/OUTSTANDING ISSUES/ACTIONS

Real-time bus displays – Expected within next few months.

Braes of Conon – play park – no progress.

Noticeboard – no progress.

Ladies Walk project – price has increased due to increase in global commodity prices. The Council agreed that Gary should go ahead with the work.

Defibrillator(s) – Andrew Smith (Dingwall) has provided information on what's needed; £1750 upfront cost and ongoing annual costs. It is suggested that the Amenities Association and Leanig Centre be contacted to contribute to ongoing costs. The Conon Vet have offered to host the unit.

Fence on station path – has collapsed. The Council were unsure who has responsibility for repairing this.

ACTION – AMK to make enquiries as to who has responsibility.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Conon Henge – The grass needs to be cut.

Flytipping – There have been reports of people advertising waste removal on facebook. Flytipping or suspicious behaviour should be reported to Zero Waste Scotland Dumb Dumpers.

Drouthy Duck site – Now owned by Highland Council, due to be demolished

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETINGS

18th August 2021

22nd September 2021

03rd November 2021

08th December 2021